
 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact Jean Knight at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, 
Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

 
1643617-1 

MEETING AGENDA FOR 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 
8:00 A.M. September 7, 2022 

 
NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE 

3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100 
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

AGENDA 

Roll Call.   

Agenda Items. 

1. Public Comment.  The public may comment on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction that is 
not on the agenda. Matters on the agenda may be commented on by the public when the matter is 
taken up. All comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes for general public comments on 
items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction and 3 minutes before or during the Board’s 
consideration of each agenda item, subject to the sole discretion of the Board President to allow 
additional time for a comment in accordance with Resolution 2019-04.     

2. Encroachment Violation. Show Cause Hearing Regarding Violation of Levee Encroachment 
Standards 

a. 3757 Hatchers Circle 
Mr. Gregory & Nancy Smith 
Violation – Chapter 6 Vegetation, Section 6.04C Maintenance Standards 

3. Approval of Minutes.  Minutes of the District meeting of August 3, 2022.   

4. Financial Report.  Review, discuss, and accept financial report.  

5. 14-Mile Slough. Discussion and direction regarding Hyacinth and invasive aquatic weed in 14-Mile 
Slough 

6. Prop 218 Assessment. Report, discussion, and request for direction.  

7. Engineer’s Report.  Discussion and possible on the following items:   

a. Award Rock Slope Protection Project at Village West Marina to lowest responsive responsible 
bidder 

b. Lower San Joaquin River Feasibility Project 

8. Levee Superintendent Report.  Request for directions and approvals.   

9. Delta Levees Investment Priorities. Discussion and direction regarding public comment on 
proposed rulemaking change to Sections 5001 and 5012 of Title 23 of the California Code of 
Regulations 

10. Levee Tour Discussion. Discussion and direction to schedule 2022 District Levee Tour.  

01



 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact Jean Knight at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, 
Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

 
1643617-1 

11. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and upcoming meetings.  Request for direction.   

12. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings. 

13. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals.     

14. District Calendar.  Discussion and direction. 

a. Next Meeting is October 5, 2022.  

15. Correspondence.   

16. Approval of Bills. 

17. Staff Reports. 

 (a)  Attorney.  The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the meeting 
room at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours 
preceding the meeting. 

18. Adjournment.   

02



 

 
 

1644202-1 

 

AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119 

September 7, 2022 
 

 
 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 
 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Please see Exhibit A-G of Engineer’s Report. 

3. Please see attached.  

4. Please see attached. 

5. Self-explanatory. 

6. Self-explanatory. 

7. Please see attached. 

8. Self-explanatory. 

9. Please see attached. 

10.  Self-explanatory. 

11.  Self-explanatory.  

12.  Please see attached. 

13.  Please see attached. 

14.  Please see attached. 

15.  Self-explanatory. 

16.  Self-explanatory. 

17.  Self-explanatory. 

18.  Self-explanatory. 

 

 
 
 

03



 

 

 
1644202-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 3 

04



1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 

HELD ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022 

 

 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order at 8:00 

a.m. by President Michael Panzer on August 3, 2022, at the law offices of Neumiller & Beardslee, 

3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California. 

 

TRUSTEES PRESENT 

MICHAEL PANZER 

DAN MacDONNELL 

DOTTIE LOFSTROM 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

CHRIS NEUDECK 

ANDY PINASCO 

JOE BRYSON 

ELVIA TRUJILLO 

KIM FLOYD 

CHARLES HASTINGS 
DOMINICK GULLI 

BOB BENTZ  
 

 

1. Public Comment.   There was no public comment. 

 

At 8:02 Agenda Item 6 was moved up.  Please refer to Agenda Item 6 for details.   

 

2. Approval of Minutes.  Minutes of the July 6, 2022, District meeting.  The Trustees reviewed 

the minutes.  After review,  

 

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and 

unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 

1608, that the minutes of the July 6, 2022, Board Meeting be 

approved.   

 

3. Financial Report.  Review, discuss, and accept financial report.  District Secretary, Elvia 

Trujillo, presented two financial reports.  The first report was the final report for Fiscal 

Year 2021/2022 where she indicated the District received income from property taxes.   

The second report was the first financial report for Fiscal Year 2022/2023.  She also gave 

an update on the payment of registered warrants.  After review, 

 

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and 

unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation 

District 1608 that (1) the Final Financial Report for Fiscal Year 

2021-2022 be approved as presented, and (2) that the first 

05



2 

 

Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 be approved as 

presented. 

 
4. Prop 218 Assessment.  Discussion and possible action on the following items: 

a. Report on Tuesday, July 26, 2022, Public Outreach workshop meeting. 

Attorney Andy Pinasco presented this item.  He noted Ms. Floyd was present at 

that meeting and would be discussing next agenda items.   

 

b. Review estimated timeline of tasks for Prop 218 effort. 

Kim Floyd explained the timeline that resulted from the July 26, 2022 meeting 

and went over the tasks involved.    

 

c. Authorize Kim Floyd Communications to prepare Property Public Outreach 

Newsletter for Prop 218 Assessment.   

 

Kim Floyd explained the importance of informing the public what Reclamation 

District1608 does and why the improvements made possible by the Prop 218 

effort are of value.  She said it is also important to do public opinion research to 

learn how people feel and why.  The best way to gather this information is 

through stakeholder interviews which will be done by the end of September.  Ms. 

Floyd will be working with Chris Neudeck and Andy Pinasco for any information 

that may need to go to the Board.  She added that through the public outreach 

newsletters, the homeowners will know what is Reclamation District 1608 and 

what it does.  Trustee Lofstrom suggested to temporarily move the newsletters to 

Kim Floyd Communications for this project.  After discussion, 

 
It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and 

unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 

1608, to Authorize Kim Floyd Communications to prepare the Public 

Outreach Newsletters for the Prop 218 election.   

 

d. Approve updates to District website proposed by Kim Floyd Communications. 

Kim Floyd presented this item.  She noticed the District’s website has many pages 

and suggested regrouping which would result in going from nine pages to six 

pages with subpages.  Mr. Pinasco stated the photos for the website are still being 

worked on.  After further discussion,  

 
It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and 

unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 

1608, to approve Kim Floyd’s recommendations for website updates.    

 

e. Direct staff to prepare social media policy for District communications. 

Andy Pinasco presented this item.  He said Ms. Floyd is recommending another 

form of social media, such as Next Door, to keep the public informed.  This will 

need to be made in a structured manner.  Ms. Floyd explained applying for the 

Next Door account may be a good idea to communicate with homeowners and 

post any updates related to the District.  While the Prop 218 project is going on, 

06



3 

 

she can monitor the account.  Mr. Neudeck agreed there would be benefit to 

having this to keep communication open with homeowners.  Mr. Pinasco 

expressed concern with these types of communications.  He gave examples 

related to the Public Records Act and the Brown Act and stated the District must 

maintain its legal obligations and said a social media policy needs to be in place.  

This item needs further discussion and a social media policy needs to be in place 

before approving.  After further discussion,  

 
It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and 

unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 

1608, to bring back this item and a Social Media Policy to the next 

Board meeting.   

 
5. Engineer’s Report.  Request for directions and approvals.   

Request for directions and approvals.    

 

a. Plan Review.  

i. 3730 Fourteen Mile Drive 

Mr. John and Daniela Burke 

Please see Engineer’s Report, Section II.A. 

 

ii. Review status of Annual Levee Inspection of the District’s Levee system 

for 2022.  Review the need for 2nd violation notices and then ultimate 

“Show Cause Hearings”  

Please see Engineer’s Report, Section II.B. 

 

iii. Recommend Show Cause hearing resultant from Remedy Tracking List 

for 2022:  

Mr. Gregory & Nancy Smith 

3757 Hatchers Circle 

Please see Engineer’s Report, Section II.C. 

 

b. AB 360 Delta Levee Subventions Program. 

i. Review the status of the Rock Slope Protection project under the Levee 

Maintenance Project for Fiscal Year 2022-2023.  

Please see Engineer’s Report, Section III.A. 

 

ii. Review Draft 5 Year Plan that has been submitted to the Department of 

Water Resources for review and comment.  

Please see Engineer’s Report, Section III.B. 

 

iii. Review Summary of Delta Items as reported by colleague Gilbert Cosio 

with River Delta Engineering. 

Please see Engineer’s Report, Section III.C. 

 

 

 

07



4 

 

c. Lower San Joaquin River Feasibility Project with SJAFCA. 

 

i. Review the outcome of the SJAFCA and RD quarterly partnership 

meeting held on Monday, July 18, 2022.  

Please see Engineer’s Report, Section IV.A. 

 

ii. Review future meeting with SJAFCA and RDs related to new alternative 

for RD 1608 protection and levee alignment and gate location in Fourteen Mile 

Slough. 

Please see Engineer’s Report, Section IV.B. 
 

FROM ENGINEER’S REPORT: 

 

I. SPECIAL BENEFIT PROPOSITION NO. 218 ASSESSMENT FOR 2025. 

A. Review outcome of workshop meeting with Kim Floyd Communications (KFC) held 

on Tuesday July 26, 2022. 

 

B. Below is the District's timeline of tasks: 

 
           TIMELINE OF TASKS 

August 2021 TASK 1 — District Workshop - commence with development of budget items. 

March 2022 TASK 2 — Select a public outreach consultant and establish clear and concise 

messaging of District services and what our beneficiaries receive in service. 

September 2022 TASK 3 — Prepare Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Assessment 

Engineer and select. 

August 2023 TASK 4 — Complete and approve Final Engineers Report.  

November 2023 TASK 5 — Conduct 1st Public Workshop w/ RD 1608 landowners. 

January 2024 TASK 6 — Mail out Ballots for Assessment Ballot Proceeding. 

January 2024 TASK 7 — Conduct 2nd Public Workshop w/RD 1608. 

February 2024 TASK 8 — Conduct Ballot Hearing and count the ballots.  

August 2024 TASK 9 — Provide certified copies of resolution and Assessment Roll 

to S.J. County to be put on Property Tax Roll. 

 

The Timeline of Tasks was reviewed in Agenda Item 4.b by Kim Floyd.   

 

II. PLAN REVIEW. 

 

A. 3730 Fourteen Mile Drive  

 Mr. John & Daniela Burke  

 Index No. 042, Lot No 0415  

 APN 098-490-35 

 

Review a request to construct a new fence by John and Daniela Burke along the waterside 

slope in Southwest Quadrant. The fence will be a steel 4-ft high fence with cable wire at the 

top of the riprap.    
EXHIBIT A: July 26, 2022 Encroachment APPLICATION for a fence.  

EXHIBIT B: Plans for a fence. 

 

08



5 

 

Chris Neudeck presented this item and reference Exhibit A and B.  Trustee MacDonnell 

asked if the fence being proposed was going to be a removable fence.  Mr. Neudeck said he 

will require as condition of approval that the fence must be removable.  After discussion,  

 

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and 

unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 

1608, to approve application as conditioned with a removable fence 

for 3730 Fourteen Mile Drive.   

 

B. Review status of Annual Levee Inspection of the District's Levee system for 2022. 

Review the need for 2nd violation notices and then ultimate "Show Cause Hearings." 
EXHIBIT C: Violation/Remedy Tracking for 2022 Inspection. 

 

Chris Neudeck presented this item.  Mr. Neudeck reported nearing the completion of 

the remedy tracking inspections for 2022.  All landowners who received violation 

notices are in compliance with the exception of Gregory and Nancy Smith at 3757 

Hatchers Circle.  Mr. Neudeck is seeking the Board’s approval for a show cause 

hearing for Gregory and Nancy Smith.    

 

C. Recommended Show Cause hearing resultant from Remedy Tracking List for 2022: 

·   Mr. Gregory & Nancy Smith 

   3757 Hatchers Circle  

   Stockton, CA 95219 

 
RD 1608 has routinely and annually noticed Mr. Gregory & Nancy Smith since 2018 

for vegetation violations and strongly suggest that the Board of Trustees notice the 

Smiths with a Show Cause Hearing to bring more confirmed compliance with the 

District's standards for a clear & inspectable landside levee. Below are copies of the 

past Violation Notices 
EXHIBIT D: April 13, 2018 Violation Notice  

EXHIBIT E: March 27, 2019 Violation Notice  

EXHIBIT F: April 14, 2020 Violation Notice  

EXHIBIT G: March 25, 2021 Violation Notice  

EXHIBIT H: April 28, 2022 Violation Notice  

EXHIBIT I: July 20, 2022 Photo Summary. 

 

Chris Neudeck reviewed with the Trustees the list of violations by the Smiths and 

recommends a show cause hearing.  Mr. Pinasco discussed the possible options one 

of which is revoking the permit.  Once a permit is revoked, the encroachment must be 

removed.  After discussion, the Trustees directed Andy Pinasco to notify the Smiths 

of their show cause hearing at the September 7, 2022 Board Meeting.   

 

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and 

unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 

1608, to direct District Counsel to notify Gregory and Nancy Smith of 

their Show Cause Hearing on September 7, 2022 at 8:00 a.m.  

 

 

 

09



6 

 

III.  AB 360 DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM 

A. Review status of the Rock Slope Protection project under the Levee Maintenance 

Project for Fiscal Year 2022/2023. 
EXHIBIT J:  Preliminary Plans for RSP along the levee in the Marina area. 

EXHIBIT K:  Preliminary estimate of RSP Project. 

 

Chris Neudeck presented this item.  He stated the rock along the levee in the Marina 

area is not to the standard he would like to see it at.  The rock slope protection project 

for this area has been delayed due to other projects.  The Marina has been cooperative 

and the only thing that is necessary when this project is under way is that plywood be 

laid on the grass to protect it.  Mr. Neudeck discussed Exhibit K, the preliminary 

estimate of the project, and added that this work is reimbursable through subventions 

and would like authorization to bid project.  After discussion,  

 
It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and 

unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 

1608, to authorize Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck to go out to bid for 

the Rock Slope Protection Project.   

 
B. Review Draft 5 Year Plan that has been submitted to the Department of Water 

Resources for review and comment. 
EXHIBIT L:  Draft 5 Year Plan w/o appendices. 

 

Chris Neudeck presented this item.  He explained the Draft 5-Year Plan is a very 

large document that is a requirement of the levees subventions program.  It includes 

historical information of RD 1608’s levees with technical information.  Historically, 

this District has not done such a report because it was previously an option, however, 

it is now a requirement.  The draft report was due in June, the final report is due in 

December.   

 
C. Review Summary of Delta Items as reported by colleague Gilbert Cosio with River 

Delta Engineering. 
EXHIBIT M:  Summary of Delta Items Addressed in June of 2022. 

 

Chris Neudeck referenced Exhibit M, Summary of Delta Items Addressed in June 

2022 prepared by Engineer Gilbert Cosio.  After retiring, Mr. Cosio started his own 

consulting firm and attends meetings in the region related to the Delta.  Mr. Neudeck 

stated Mr. Cosio’s reports are of benefit and are relatively inexpensive at less than 

$100.00 dollars for the District.  

 
IV.  LOWER SAN JOAQUIN RIVER FEASIBILITY PROJECT WITH SJAFCA 

A. Review the outcome of the SJAFCA and RD quarterly partnership meeting held on 

Monday July 18, 2022 at the City of Stockton's Downtown Library. 
EXHIBIT N:  PowerPoint Presentation by SJAFCA and its staff. 

 

Chris Neudeck reported that he, in addition to President Panzer and Trustee 

MacDonnell attended the July 18, 2022 meeting with SJAFCA.  Also in attendance 

were many representatives from other districts.  He commented on the PowerPoint 

presentation by SJAFCA.  Mr. Neudeck spoke about the discussions that took place 

10



7 

 

at the meeting, including the issue of the 14 Mile Slough alignment and concerns 

about the gate placement, location, and the possible effects. 

 

B. Review future meeting with SJAFCA and RD's related to new alternative for RD 

1608 protection and levee alignment and gate location in Fourteenmile Slough.  

Meeting is scheduled for Monday August 22, 2022 @ 12:30 PM location TBD.   

 

 

6. Levee Encroachment Standards.  Report on District’s Procedures to Enforce District Levee 

Encroachment Standards.   

 

Andy Pinasco presented this item.  He stated correspondence was received from Mr. Charles 

Hastings regarding the Encroachment Standards and process of enforcing them.  Mr. 

Hastings raised the issue that he doesn’t feel there is consistency.  Mr. Pinasco explained 

what the District’s process is with inspections, enforcement, and spoke about permitted and 

unpermitted encroachments on the levee.  Mr. Neudeck also explained an annual inspection 

of the levee is done which may include taking pictures of the waterside, center, and landside 

of levee and then that information is compared to previous records.  If noted that a particular 

improvement was not permitted, it will be taken to the Board.  Mr. Neudeck said there have 

been several engineers throughout the years and he has been with the District for the last five 

years.  What may have been permitted with prior Boards and engineers may not be permitted 

now to keep the integrity of the levee.  Mr. Neudeck stated that in addition to the yearly 

inspection, the levees are actively being monitored by Joe Bryson.  When something new is 

being done without an encroachment permit, the work is stopped until the necessary 

encroachment permits are submitted and reviewed for approval.  Mr. Hastings said that he 

felt treatment is inconsistent.  His case for an encroachment was litigated by a previous legal 

counsel approximately 27 years ago and the judge ruled against him by having him remove a 

child’s playhouse.  He said a lot has been constructed that does not seem consistent with the 

standards.  President Panzer, stated this Board has been diligent in supervising the levee, 

doing inspections, and dealing with encroachments that have not been permitted.  Trustee 

MacDonnell asked whether Mr. Hastings’ encroachments had been permitted.  President 

Panzer said he would like to know what structures are in violation, particularly if they were 

done in the past five years.  Trustee Lofstrom feels perception is very important and specifics 

about the encroachments would help.   

 

7. Levee Superintendent Report.  Request for directions and approvals.   

Joe Bryson gave an oral and written report.  Please refer to the Levee Superintendent Report 

presented at this meeting for the list of all the items.  Mr. Bryson noted in Item No. 4 of his 

report that homeowners are using the dumpsters for unauthorized trash and placing large 

items such as mattresses.  This creates a problem and an added expense to the District.  Mr. 

Bryson suggested fencing off the dumpsters and the Trustees were in favor and authorizing 

Mr. Bryson to do so.   

 

8. Levee Tour Discussion.  Report and Discussion to schedule 2022, District Levee Tour.  

Andy Pinasco presented this item.  The Trustees requested the levee tour be scheduled in the 

fall.  

 

9. Report by Trustees on Meetings attended and up-coming meetings.  Request for 

direction. 

11



8 

 

 

a. July 18, 2022, SJAFCA Quarterly Meeting with RDs.   

President Panzer and Trustee MacDonnell attended the SJAFCA Quarterly meeting held on 

July 18, 2022.  The main topic of this meeting was the Paradise Cut Project but there was 

also discussion about the 14 Mile Slough alignment and concerns about the gate placement 

and location.  Discussion followed related to the meeting.   

 

10. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings.   

No action taken.  

 

11. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals.     

No action taken.  

 

12. District Calendar.  Discussion and direction.    

a. Next Meeting is September 7, 2022.   

 

13. Correspondence.  None of note.  

 

14. Approval of Bills.  After review,   

 

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell /D. Lofstrom) and 

unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 

1608 that the List of Bills to be Paid presented at the August 3, 2022, 

meeting be approved.   

 

15. Staff Reports.   None.  

 

 (a) Attorney.  The agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the 

meeting room at 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours 

preceding the meeting.   

 

16. Adjournment.  The meeting adjourned at 10:15 a.m. 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

     Elvia Trujillo 

     District Secretary 

 

12



 

 

 
1644202-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 4  

13



Budget Item

Budget  

Amount

Expended 

MTD

Expended 

YTD % YTD

Operations & Maintenance Expenses
O1 Levee Superintendent $75,000.00 $7,040.00 $14,626.00 19.50%
O2 Part Time Employees 35,000.00 3,447.00 6,209.50 17.74%
O3 Payroll Taxes and Expenses 25,000.00 887.07 2,771.51 11.09%
O4 Fences & Gates 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
O5 Locks & Signs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
O6 Weed and Rodent Control & Clean up 10,000.00 12,307.36 13,092.12 130.92%
O7 Levee Repair Fund (General Operations & Maintenance) 30,000.00 405.38 414.75 1.38%
O8 Levee Repair Fund (Levee Capital Improvement Projects) 150,000.00 0.00 465.38 0.31%
O9 Pump System Maintenance 750.00 26.11 45.71 6.09%
O10 Wireless Services (Cell and Mobile Computer) 1,200.00 0.00 70.00 5.83%
O11 Garbage Service 4,000.00 453.40 453.40 11.34%

O12 District Vehicle (Fuel, Maintenance and Repairs) 7,500.00 238.78 338.78 4.52%

TOTAL $364,450.00 $24,805.10 $38,487.15 10.56%
General Expenses

G1 Trustee Fees $13,000.00 $856.92 $2,570.76 19.78%
G2 Secretary Fees 12,000.00 1,446.25 2,328.75 19.41%
G3 Office Expenses (incudes storage facility) 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00%
G4 General Legal 30,000.00 2,277.00 4,712.50 15.71%
G5 Audit 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G6 County Administration Costs 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G7 Property and Liability Insurance 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G8 Workers Compensation Insurance 10,000.00 747.75 1,495.50 14.96%
G9 Election Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
G10 Newsletters & Public Communications 6,000.00 907.50 907.50 15.13%
G11 Registered Warrant Expenses 175,000.00 26,364.55 * 26,364.55 15.07%

TOTAL $273,000.00 $33,599.97 $39,379.56 14.42%
Engineering Expenses

E1 General Engineering $20,000.00 $2,412.06 $7,741.66 38.71%
E2 Plan Review Engineering 25,000.00 1,578.75 4,908.55 19.63%
E3 Administration of Delta Levee Subventions Program 20,000.00 1,696.45 3,477.33 17.39%
E4 Periodic Levee Property Inspections and Surveys 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E5 Routine Levee Maintenance Consultation 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
E6 Engineering, Mgmnt & Inspection of Capital Imp. Projects 15,000.00 3,807.50 6,916.25 46.11%
E7 DWR 5 Year Plan 0.00 0.00 66.25 0.00%
E8 Assessment Engineering 2,500.00 2,226.44 2,226.44 89.06%
E9 Assessent Development 90,000.00 1,245.00 2,040.00 2.27%

TOTAL $187,500.00 $12,966.20 $27,376.48 14.60%
Warrant Interest Expenses

Warrant Interest Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
TOTAL $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $824,950.00 $71,371.27 $105,243.19 12.76%

*Payment of Registered Warrant 6399

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608
FINANCIAL REPORT - SEPTEMBER 7, 2022

% OF FISCAL YEAR ELAPSED THROUGH AUGUST 30, 2022 - 16.67%

1427199-1 14



Budget Item

Anticipated

Income

Income

MTD

Income 

YTD % YTD

Income
Property Taxes $260,000.00 $813.03 $813.03 0.31%
Interest Income 2,000.00 868.00 868.00 43.40%
Assessments 298,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Subvention Reimbursement 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Totals $685,000.00 $1,681.03 $1,681.03 0.25%

Cash On Hand
Cash Balance as of July 1, 2022 $639,378.11
Revenues (YTD), as of July 31, 2022 ($20,105.40)
Expenses (YTD), as of July 31, 2022 $71,572.22

Fund Balance as of 8/30/2022 $500,417.62
Proposed  Warrants for 9/7/2022 Board Meeting $86,993.25
TOTAL CASH $413,424.37

Checking Account Balance as of 8/25/2022 $25,715.53
TOTAL CASH ON HAND $439,139.90

Reserves
Board-Designated Reserve (For District Operations Only) 100,000.00

5-Year Plan PFA Transfers Interest $37,500.00
Interest (10/31/2019) $176.00 $37,676.00
Interest (1/31/2020) $176.00 $37,852.00
Progress Billing No. 1 Transfer fo Funds (3/2/2020) $4,323.73 $33,528.27
Interest (4/30/2020) $158.00 $33,686.27
Progress Billing No. 2 Transfer fo Funds (6/30/2020) $1,822.75 $31,863.52
Progress Billing No. 3 Transfer of Funds (7/31/2020) $4,667.62 $27,195.90
Interest (7/31/2020) $107.00 $27,302.90
Progress Billing No. 4 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $4,078.12 $23,224.78
Progress Billing No. 5 Transfer of Funds (9/11/2020) $5,071.50 $18,153.28
Interest (10/31/2020) $52.00 $18,205.28
Progress Billing No. 6 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,373.75 $15,831.53
Progress Billing No. 7 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $3,489.75 $12,341.78
Progess Billing No. 8 Transfer of Funds (12/3/2020) $2,718.00 $9,623.78
Interest (1/31/2021) $19.00 $9,642.78
Progress Billing No. 9 Transfer of Funds (2/23/2021) $5,296.50 $4,346.28
Interest (4/30/2020) $6.00 $4,352.28
Progress Billing No. 10 Transfer of Funds (5/18/2021) $307.12 $4,045.16
Interest (7/31/2021) 3.00 $4,048.16
Interest (10/31/2021) 3.00 $4,051.16
Interest (1/31/2022) 3.00 $4,054.16
Interest (4/30/22) 3.00 $4,057.16
Progress Billing No. 11 Transfer of Funds (5/5/2022) $82.12 $3,975.04
Progress Billing No. 12 Transfer of Funds (6/28/22) $655.87 $3,319.17
Progress Billing No. 13 Tranfer of Funds (6/1/2022) $454.50 $2,864.67
Interest (7/31/22) 5.00 $2,869.67

1427199-1 15



SEDIMENT REMOVAL PROJECT 2020 - COUNTY ACCOUNT INFORMATION 

Date Check No. Description Deposit Withdrawal Balance

11/5/2020 2137553

Bank of Stockton Check Payable to RD 1608 (For registered warrants: 

6392, 6393, 6394, 6395, 6396, 6397, 6398, 6399, 6400, 6401, 6402, 

6403, 6404, 6405, 6406, 6407, 6408, 6409, 6410, 6411 at $25,000.00 

each) $500,000.00 $500,000.00

11/9/2020 Dixon Marine Services Progress Pay #4 $489,751.63 $10,248.37

1/21/2021 Interest $83.00 $10,331.37

3/3/2021 2138247

Bank of Stockton Check Payable to RD 1608 (For registered warrants:  

6455, 6456, 6457, 6458, 6459, 6460, 6461, 6462, 6463, 6464, 6465, 

6466, 6467, 6468, 6469 at $25,000.00 each) $375,000.00 $385,331.37

3/8/2021 Port of Stockton Invoice Invoice 01-9012-2021 for Dredge Disposal $375,444.40 $9,886.97

4/30/2021 Interest $121.00 $10,007.97

7/31/2021 Interest $31.00 $10,038.97

11/3/2021 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $16,000.00 $26,038.97

11/5/2021 Payment of Registered Warrant #6392 for $25,812.50 $25,812.50 $226.47

10/31/2021 Interest $8.00 $234.47

1/5/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $25,950.00 $26,184.47

1/7/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6393 $25,952.74 $231.73

2/2/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,015.07 $26,246.80

2/7/2022 Payment of Regisered Warrant #6394 $26,021.75 $225.05

1/31/2022 Interest $6.00 $231.05

3/2/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,077.40 $26,308.45

3/7/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6395 $26,084.08 $224.37

4/6/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,155.31 $26,379.68

4/11/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6396 $26,161.99 $217.69

4/30/2022 Interest $4.00 $221.69

5/11/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,239.90 $26,461.59

5/16/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6397 $26,239.90 $221.69

6/1/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,286.64 $26,508.33

6/6/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6398 $26,286.64 $221.69

7/6/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,364.55 $26,586.24

7/11/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6399 $26,364.55 $221.69

8/3/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,426.88 $26,648.57

8/10/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6400 $26,431.34 $217.23

9/7/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,504.79 $26,722.02

9/12/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6401 $26,504.79 $217.23

1482153-1 16



SEDIMENT REMOVAL PROJECT 2020 
REGISTERED WARRANTS - 9/7/2022

WARRANT 
DATED

REGISTERED 
WARRANT #

DATE 
REGISTERED FOR PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AMOUNT

INTEREST 
RATE

TOTAL 
INTEREST TO 

DATE
TOTAL PAYOFF 

AMOUNT DATE CALLED

11/04/20 6392 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $812.50 $25,812.50 11/5/2021
11/04/20 6393 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $952.74 $25,952.74 1/7/2022
11/04/20 6394 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,021.75 $26,021.75 2/7/2022
11/04/20 6395 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,084.08 $26,084.08 3/7/2022
11/04/20 6396 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,161.99 $26,161.99 4/11/2022
11/04/20 6397 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,239.90 $26,239.90 5/16/2022
11/04/20 6398 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,286.64 $26,286.64 6/6/2022
11/04/20 6399 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,364.55 $26,364.55 7/11/2022
11/04/20 6400 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,431.34 $26,431.34 8/10/2022
11/04/20 6401 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79 9/12/2022
11/04/20 6402 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79
11/04/20 6403 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79
11/04/20 6404 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79
11/04/20 6405 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79
11/04/20 6406 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79
11/04/20 6407 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79
11/04/20 6408 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79
11/04/20 6409 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79
11/04/20 6410 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79
11/04/20 6411 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,504.79 $26,504.79

$500,000.00 $26,908.22 $526,908.22

03/03/21 6455 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6456 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6457 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6458 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6459 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6460 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6461 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6462 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6463 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6464 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6465 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6466 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6467 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6468 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12
03/03/21 6469 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,242.12 $26,242.12

$375,000.00 $18,631.85 $393,631.85
LEGEND

PAID Registered Warrants Interest Principal + Interest
PROPOSED Subtotals $875,000.00 $45,540.07 $920,540.07

Total Amount Paid to Date $225,000.00 $10,355.48 $235,355.48
Total Remaining Due as of 9/7/22 650,000.00 $35,184.59 $685,184.59

1489050-1 17



 

 

 
1644202-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 5  

18



19



20



21



22



 

 

 
1644202-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 7 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



 

 

 
1644202-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 9 

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



 

 

 
1644202-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 13 

80



 

 
1248137-1 

SHORT TERM GOALS 
2022 

 
 
 
1. Renewal of District Assessment.  

 
2. Sediment Removal Project.   

 
3. Participate in stakeholder groups.  Status:  Ongoing. 
 
4. Work on slumping areas.  In progress. 
 
5. Monitor SJAFCA meetings re Calaveras and Fourteen Mile Slough uncertified 

levees.   
 
6. Vegetation encroachments 

 
7. Annual Levee Inspection. 

 
8. Repair/Maintenance of Gates on Crown of Southwest Levee  

 
9. Central Valley Flood Protection Plan 

 
10. Revise District Website 

 
 

LONG TERM GOALS 
 
1. Lower San Joaquin River Flood Risk Reduction Project 
2. Raising Elevation of South West Levee. 
3. Prop 218 Assessment 
 

81



 

 

 
1644202-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 14 

82



1 

1248130-1

RD 1608:  MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Annual Review of Trustee Compensation 
• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 

MARCH 

• Yearly Employee Evaluations
• Spring Newsletter 
• Review Insurance Proposal (Renews April) 

APRIL 

• April 1:  Form 700s due 
• Notify School District of Vegetation Control  

MAY  

• Draft Budget 
• Tour of Levee System 
• Annual CEQA Exemption 

JUNE 

• June 15:  Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding 
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will 
be adopted) (Government Code §7910). 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
• Adopt the Final Budget 

JULY 

• Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office.

AUGUST 

• August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment:  FY 2025).  

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties 
• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 
• Submit End of the Year Financial Report. 

83



2 

1248130-1

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

• Letter to Property owners on levee regarding levee standards and permit requirements 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election.) 

• Fall Newsletter. 
• Update District Information Sheet. 
• Review District Emergency Supplies 
• Emergency Plan Review in 2019 (every three years thereafter) 
• Deadline to Notify Insurance of Non-Participation in JPRIMA for Subsequent Year 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year. 

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year.

• Provide updated version of electronic copies of properties within District

Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Dan MacDonnell 2021 First Friday of Dec 2025
Dottie Lofstrom 2021 First Friday of Dec 2023
Michael Panzer 2019 First Friday of Dec 2023

Assessment Expires 6/30/2025 
Emergency Operation Plan Review – June 2022 
Reclamation District Meetings 

• First Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M. 
at the offices of: 
Neumiller & Beardslee 
3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100 
Stockton, California 95219 

84



 

 

 
1644202-1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 16 

85



Reclamation District 1608

Bills to be Paid - September 7, 2022 Board Meeting 

NAME Date INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # SUBVENTION FUND 

Michael Panzer (9/7/2022 Board Mtg) 9/7/2022 Trusteee Fee $285.64

$285.64 6630

Dan MacDonnell (9/7/2022 Board Mtg) 9/7/2022 Trustee Fee $285.64

$285.64 6631

Dottie Lofstrom (9/7/2022 Board Mtg) 9/7/2022 Trustee Fee $285.64

$285.64 6632

Elvia Trujillo (August 2022 Services) 9/7/22 Secretary Fee $1,446.25

$1,446.25 6633

PG&E (Landview & Seagull) 7/29/2022 0950847867-5 $10.45

PG&E (Stone River) 8/23/2022 2999432760-8 $15.66

$26.11 6634

Neumiller & Beardslee 8/8/2022 330838 $2,277.00

$2,277.00 6635

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 8/19/2022 33382 $2,412.06

8/19/2022 33383 $1,696.45

8/9/2022 33384 $1,245.00

8/19/2022 33385 $2,226.44

8/19/2022 33386 $1,578.75

8/19/2022 33387 $3,807.50

$12,966.20 6636

Port City Marketing 8/9/2022 19840 $907.50

$907.50 6637

BPM 8/30/2022 33664 $1,008.48

$1,008.48 6638

B&R Self Storage 8/30/2022 186-22/23 $1,000.00

(Yearly Fee) $1,000.00 6639

 1203274-1 86



Reclamation District 1608

Bills to be Paid - September 7, 2022 Board Meeting 

Reclamation District 1608 9/7/2022 $40,000.00

(Transfer to Checking Account) $40,000.00 6640

Transfer to Sediment Removal Proj Fund 9/7/2022 For Registered Warrant #6401 $26,504.79

$26,504.79

Bank of Stockton 9/12/2022 Registered Warrant No. 6401 $26,504.79

(Payment of Registered Warrant 6401) $26,504.79 RW6401

Bank of Stockton Visa 8/3/2022 6/27/22-7/27/22 $7,946.70

$7,946.70 Online

State of California Payroll Taxes 8/1/22 and 8/16/22 Payroll $584.24 $584.24 online

Federal Government Payroll Taxes 8/1/22 and 8/16/22 Payroll $2,848.83 $2,848.83 online

Joe L. Bryson (Payroll) 8/1/2022 7/1/22-7/31/22 $4,915.74 $4,915.74 Direct Deposit

Joe Conrad Godinez Jr. 8/1/2022 7/16/22-7/31/22 $443.49 $443.49 1541

Joe Conrad Godinez Jr. 8/16/2022 8/1/22-8/15/22 $624.67 $624.67 1544

Joe C. Godinez Sr. 8/1/2022 7/16/22-7/31/22 $474.35 $474.35 1542

California State Disbursement Unit 8/1/2022 Child Support $474.35 $474.35 1543

    (J Godinez Sr.  Income Withholding)

Joe C. Godinez Sr. 8/16/2022 8/1/22-8/15/22 $474.36 $474.36 1545

California State Disbursement Unit 8/16/2022 Child Support $474.36 $474.36 1546

    (J Godinez Sr.  Income Withholding)

WARRANT TOTAL: $86,993.25

CHECKING TOTAL: $19,261.09

TOTAL BILLS PAID $106,254.34

 1203274-1 87


	Insert from: "RD 1608 Agenda Packet_Dividers(1644202.1).pdf"
	ITEM  COMMENTARY




